
 
 

MEMORANDUM 

 
TO: Heritage Markham Committee 

 

FROM: Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner 

 

DATE: December 13, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: DELEGATED APPROVALS:  

 TREE REMOVAL PERMITS 

  

     

 

The following Tree Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated 

approval process: 

 

Address Permit Number Reason for Removal Conditions 

141 Main St. U.  TREE 23 143990 Removal of one Manitoba 

Maple due to poor structure and 

conflict with building and one 

Sugar Maple 30-70% dead. 

Planting of four coniferous 

or deciduous shade trees 

50mm in calliper, or 

$300.00 cash-in-lieu of 

replacements 

141 Main St. U. TREE 23 147364 Removal of one Manitoba 

Maple  

Planting of two coniferous 

or deciduous shade trees 

50mm in calliper, or 

$300.00 cash-in-lieu of 

replacements 

 

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham  
 

THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on the tree removal permits approved by 

Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process. 

  

 

 

File Path:Q:\Development\Heritage\SUBJECT\TREES\Monthly Delgated Approvals\2023\HMDecember2023.doc 

 

 

 

 


